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  External Memorandum 
To: Prospective Bidder 

From: Special Investigating Unit (“SIU”) 

cc: Chief Financial Officer (“CFO”) 

Date: December 3, 2021 

Re: TENDER CLOSING DATE EXTENSION 

 

TENDER CLOSING DATE EXTENSION NOTICE  

 

Notice is hereby given to all tenderers who intend/ed to submit proposals/bid responses for 

the below detailed tender:  

BID NO: RFP:003/11/2021  

BID DESCRIPTION: Request for proposal for the Panel of Close Armed Protection Services 

  BID COMPULSORY BRIEFING SESSION DATE: 30 November 2021  

  BID ADVERTISED ON THE FOLLOWING PLATFORM: SIU website  

  https://www.siu.org.za  and National Treasury e-tender portal  website 

 

  OLD BIDS CLOSING DATE: 15 December 2021 

 

  In light of the extraordinary circumstances due to COVID-19, it has been decided to revise  

  the tender submission deadline as mentioned below     

           

  NEW BID CLOSING DATE: 31 JANUARY 2022 

  The SIU  would like to extend earnest apologies to all bidders who had shown interest in the  

   above referenced bid, for any inconvenience caused. For any further assistance,       

   please email: scm@siu.org.za 
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